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Jonah Ross

From: Debbie Kennedy 
Sent: July-18-25 11:48 AM
To: Council
Subject: Proclamation Request - Commissionaires Victoria, the Islands and Yukon
Attachments: Centennial Proclamation.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good morning, 
 
I was hoping to request a proclamation to celebrate the Commissionaires 100th year in Canada.   We work closely 
with CFB Esquimalt, so I thought I would reach out to you. 
 
The exact date of the centennial is July 25th, but we are celebrating our centennial throughout 2025. We actually 
just held a Centennial Celebration BBQ at the Base last week. 
 
Attached is our draft proclamation for your review.  Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Debbie Kennedy 
Executive Assistant 
COMMISSIONAIRES VICTORIA, THE ISLANDS AND YUKON 

  
 

 
We acknowledge the many First Nation traditional territories upon which CVIY’s Commissionaires 
live and work and join in the stewardship and care of these lands. 
 

              
 

 
 

  
 

 
 



Commissionaires Victoria, the Islands and Yukon (CVIY) 
is proud to celebrate its 100th anniversary as a provider of 
security services in Canada. 
 
On July 25, 1925, the Canadian Corps of Commissionaires 
was founded with a mission to provide meaningful 
employment for veterans returning from war. 
 
Today, 100 years later, CVIY is driven by its social 
mandate to provide meaningful employment to veterans of 
the Canadian Armed Forces, RCMP and other former first 
responders.   
 
In addition, they are joined by dedicated professionals 
from all walks of life, who serve a range of clients across 
industries united by a shared commitment to safety, 
service, and community. 
 
As a not-for-profit organization, CVIY reinvests in people, 
purpose, and the communities we serve. We deliver 
trusted security and advanced technology solutions across 
Vancouver Island, helping to protect what matters most. 
 




